

Idaho Emergency Operations Center

ID-02-2019 Spring Flooding

Date: April 22, 2019 Time: 0930 IDEOC Activation Level 3



Contact
Idaho Emergency Operations Center 208-947-7800
Report #12

Idaho Emergency Operations Center (IDEOC) Activated to Level 3

Updates in *Blue Italics*

Incident Overview

IDEOC activated in support of local flooding in North Central, Southwestern, and Central Idaho regions. Activation title is ID-02-2019 Spring Flooding.

The South Fork of the Clearwater River is at minor flood stage and Nez Perce Tribe is currently requesting volunteers to sandbag. Idaho County amended Requests for Assistance as new damage impact information is updated and for temporary by-pass construction at Glenwood Road site to provide critical access and emergency service response. Impacted counties are working toward accounting for debris removal and damage costs.

South Fork of the Snake River at Lorenzo remains at "action stage" with monitoring of levee erosion with no current issues. Minor flooding of parks and agricultural land is occurring along the Portneuf River flood warning area near Inkom downstream toward Pocatello, and the Blackfoot River above the reservoir is at bankfull with localized flooding in low-lying areas. Currently monitoring river gauges of concern with localized flooding occurring along the Big Wood River in Hailey. The Little Wood River above and below the reservoir is at bankfull.

Primary incident priorities continue to be ongoing assessment of damage and impact to infrastructure, transitioning to recovery. Monitoring stream levels with increased precipitation and snow melt. Landslides and rock or mudslides anticipated on saturated slopes.

Declarations, local, state, tribal, and federal

Adams and Idaho Counties are on the State Declaration. Latah, Nez Perce Tribe, Lewis, Boise, and Valley Counties have local declarations for flooding.

Next 24 hours

High pressure builds over Central Idaho bringing warm conditions and minor shower activity. Much warmer temperatures can be expected throughout Snake Plain and Southern Idaho with no substantial precipitation in the forecast. Recent warming trend will accelerate snow melt runoff.

Lifeline Status:















Event Needs and Status:

This is a disaster total, not broken down.

	Confirmed	Estimated			Confirmed	Estimated
--	-----------	-----------	--	--	-----------	-----------

Mass Casualty				Evacuation		
Dead	0	0		Communities	Communities 1	
Injured	0	0		# Evacuated	TBD	0
Missing	0	0	Still Required		0	0
Mass Care				Search & Rescue		
Shelters Open	0	0		Areas	0	0
Pop. Serviced	0	0		Assets	0	0
Pop. Remaining	0	0		Results	0	0
Transportation					Medical	
Bridge Closures	0	0		Facility-Status	0	0
Road Closures	Multiple	Multiple		Capacity	0	0
Airport Closures	0	0		Blood	0	0

BAPETS AND SECURITY	Safety and Security
	GR No issues reported

FOOD WATER DHELTERNO	Foo	Food, Water, Shelter			
Shelter, Housing, IA	GR	Nez Perce Tribe, Idaho, Latah, Lewis, Adams, Valley, and Boise Counties	Ongoing damage assessments.		
Water	GR	Idaho and Adams Counties	Many wells are possibly contaminated and county and state agencies are coordinating for well water testing.		

HPALTH AND MEDICAL	Health and Medical
	GR No issues reported

DEFICIO POPULA PUELO	Energy (Power & Fuel)	
	GR No issues reported	

COMMUNICATIONS	Communications		
Alerts, Warnings, and Messaging	GR	No issues reported	

POOD, WATER, OHE, TERMO	Transportation		
Highway Roadway	GR	Idaho	Continued threat of slides in Central and North Central Idaho.

HAZARCOUS WASTE	Hazardous Waste		
Waste Water	GR	No issues reported	

Weather Outlook

Dry and mild conditions expected throughout Southern and Central Idaho through Wednesday with temperatures well into the 70's. Increasing chance of precipitation and thunderstorms are predicted toward the end of the week. Snow melt season continues to ramp up. Warming trend and the wet weekend accelerated snow melt runoff and most river gauges are showing a slow but steady upward trend through the week.

EOC Manager Comments

The IDEOC activated on April 9th to level 3 and will return to monitoring status. This will be the last Sitrep for ID-02-2019 Spring Flooding, and IDEOC operations is transitioning to recovery.

Continue to send emails regarding this disaster to ID-02-2019SF@imd.idaho.gov.

Helpful Links/Publications

